P.O.Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Finance Committee Meeting

Mark Twain Medical Center Classroom 5
768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA

Wednesday October 18, 2023
9:00am

Participation: Zoom - Invite information is at the End of the Agenda
Or Participate in Person

Agenda

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement
“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that
Ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and
compassionate health care.”

1. Call to order with Flag Salute:

2. Roll Call:

3. Approval of Agenda:

4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:

The purpose of this section of the agenda is to allow comments and input from the public on
Matters within the jurisdiction of the Mark Twain Health Care District not listed on the Agenda.
(The public may also comment on any item listed on the Agenda prior to Board action on such
item.) Limit 3 minutes per speaker. The Board appreciates your comments; however, it will
not discuss and cannot act on items not on the Agenda.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda — Oct. 18, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment- Action

All Consent items are considered routine and may be approved by the District Board without any
discussion by a single roll-call vote. Any Board Member or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent list. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately following
approval of the remainder of the Consent items.
A. Un-Approved Minutes:

e Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for September 20, 2023:

6. Chief Executive Officer’s RePOIt .. ... ..o, Dr. Smart

e MTMC Seismic Retrofit Update:

e BHCIP Application Update:

e MTMC — Building ASSESSMENt ......ceoviniiiiiiii e Mr. Archer / Mr. Arvin
7. Real Estate ReVieW:. ... ... e Mr. Randolph
8. Accountant’s RePOIt:. ... ... Mr. Wood

o September 2023 Financials Will Be Presented: Public Comment- Action

e Annual Audit for 2022-2023:

10. Comments and Future Agenda ltems:

11. Next Meeting:

Next Finance Committee Meeting will be November 15, 2023 at 7:30am

12. Adjournment: Public Comment - Action

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda — Oct. 18, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting
Time: Oct 18, 2023 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/87634606722?pwd=Mm1FUEJWS01xWjdJbUp3a0dU2YU
03dz09

Meeting ID: 876 3460 6722

Passcode: 888954

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,87634606722#,,,,“888954# US
+16699006833,,87634606722#,,,,*888954# US (San Jose)
Dial by your location

*+1 669 444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 689 278 1000 US

* +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

* +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

* +1 507 473 4847 US

* +1 564 217 2000 US

Meeting ID: 876 3460 6722

Passcode: 888954

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbyKRbju9Q

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda — Oct. 18, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Finance Committee Meeting

Mark Twain Medical Center Classroom 5

768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA

Wednesday September 20, 2023

9:00am

P. 0. Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Participation: Zoom - Invite information is at the End of the Agenda

Or Participate in Person

Un- Approved Minutes

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement

“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that
Ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and
compassionate health care.”

1. Call to order with Flag Salute:

Meeting called to order by Ms. Hack at 9:01am

2. Roll Call:
Member In Person Via Zoom/Phone Absent Time of Arrival
Lori Hack X
Richard Randolph X
Pat Bettinger X
Quorum: YES

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes — Sept. 20, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting




. Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve agenda by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger

Ayes:3

Nays: 0

. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:

Hearing none

. Consent Agenda: Public Comment- Action

A. Un-Approved Minutes:

e Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for August. 16, 2023:

Motion to approve Consent Agenda and Minutes by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger

Ayes:3

Nays: 0

. Chief Executive Officer’s Report:

e BHCIP Application Update:

Scope of Work was received on 9/19/23. The architect contract went out for bid with
only one company responding.

e MTMC - Building Assessment:

Three firms have bid on the MTMC Building Assessment Contract.

. Real Estate Review:

e MOB 704: Stockton Cardiology Lease:

Lease for Stockton Cardiology has been extended until February 2027.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes — Sept. 20, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



8. Accountant’s Report:

e August 2023 Financials Will Be Presented: Public Comment- Action

The VSHWC had a great month. The Balance sheet shows a strong cash position.
The Interest & Reserves are strong.

Motion to approve August Financials and | & R Report by Ms. Bettinger
Second: Mr. Randolph
Ayes: 3
Nays: 0
e Annual Audit for 2022-2023:

All requests for information have been sent to the Auditor.

e Reserve Recommendation: Public Comment-Action
Recommended Reserve allocations will be sent to the Board for approval.
Motion to approve recommendations to Reserve Accounts by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger
Ayes: 3
Nays: 0

9. Treasurer’s Report:

No Report.

10. Comments and Future Agenda ltems:

Hearing none.

11. Next Meeting:

Next Finance Committee Meeting will be October 18, 2023 at 9:00am

12. Adjournment: Public Comment — Action

Motion to adjourn by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger

Ayes: 3

Nays: 0

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes — Sept. 20, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting
Time: Sep 20, 2023 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81064092606?pwd=bFdhdUIzajZFT0d3SVIQaHBNdTA3Z2z09
Meeting ID: 810 6409 2606

Passcode: 735442

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,81064092606#,,,,*735442# US
+16699006833,,81064092606#,,,,*735442# US (San Jose)
Dial by your location

* +1 669 444 9171 US

« +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

« +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

«+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

* +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 689 278 1000 US

« +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

« +1 305 224 1968 US

« +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

« +1 386 347 5053 US

* +1 507 473 4847 US

« +1 564 217 2000 US

* +1 646 931 3860 US

Meeting ID: 810 6409 2606

Passcode: 735442

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kSdg51kFp

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes — Sept. 20, 2023 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



P. O. Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Agenda Item: Financial Reports for September 2023
Item Type: Action

Submitted By: Rick Wood, Accountant

Presented By: Rick Wood, Accountant
BACKGROUND:

The September 2023 financial reports are attached for your review and approval.

Unfortunately, Dr. Smart warned us September might not be the third month in a row for
a positive net income at the clinic, but it wasn’t actually all that bad, as reflected below

Mark Twain Health Care District
Direct Clinic Financial Projections

9/30/23

Actual Y-T-D 2023/2024

Month Actual Budget
Total Other Revenue 387,110 1,541,969 5,882,085
Labor related costs (203,084) (591,717) (2,913,126)
Non labor expenses (263,731) (859,860) (3,742,372)
Total Expenses (466,816) (1,451,577) (6,655,498)
Net Expenses over Revenues (79,706) 90,392 (773,413)




Mark Twain Health Care District

Annual Budget Recap

09/30/23 2022 - 2023 Annual Budget
Actual Total
Y-T-D District Clinic Rental Projects Admin
Revenues 2,707,589 10,538,718 7,455,963 1,332,755 0 1,750,000
Total Revenue 2,707,589 10,538,718 7,455,963 1,332,755 0 1,750,000
Expenses (2,295,524) (10,316,786) (8,229,376)| (1,303,690) (177,900) (605,820)
Total Expenses (2,295,524) (10,316,786) (8,229,376)| (1,303,690) (177,900) (605,820)
Surplus(Deficit) 412,064 221,933 (773,413) 29,065 (177,900)| 1,144,180
Historical Totals Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20
(154,650) (194,594) (499,150) (322,408) (375,636) (269,953)
DRAFT

Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21
(323,567) (305,579) (549,710) (550,970) (527,872) (576,658)
Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21
(487,374) (507,779) (430,419) (540,634) (547,627) (691,685)
Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22
(636,595) (667,632) (1,258,828)| (1,236,253) (1,068,554) (1,298,656)
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
(115,159) (212,780) 84,671 (22,389) (95,377) (293,261)
Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23
(304,048) (1,003,063) (868,056) (871,876) (851,960) (679,760)

Jul-23 Aug-23 23-Sep

197,850 392,710 412,064




Mark Twain Health Care District

Direct Clinic Financial Projections

9/30/23 VSHWC
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2023/2024
Budget Month $$S % Budget Actual $$S % ig
4083.49|Urgent care Gross Revenues 621,330 494,493 (126,838) 79.59% 1,863,991 1,783,426 (80,565) 95.68% 7,455,963
4083.60 Contractual Adjustments (131,157) (107,382) 23,774 81.87%  (393,470) (241,456) 152,013 61.37% (1,573,878)
Net Patient revenue 490,174 387,110 (103,064) 78.97% 1,470,521 1,541,969 71,448 104.86% 5,882,085
0
4083.90|Flu shot, Lab income, physicals 0
4083.91|Medical Records copy fees 0
9108.00 |Other - Plan Incentives & COVID Relief 0 -
0 0 0 0
Total Other Revenue 490,174 387,110 (103,064) 78.97% 1,470,521 1,541,969 71,448 104.86% 5,882,085
7083.09 |Other salaries and wages (192,606)  (165,600) 27,006 85.98% (577,817)  (486,655) 91,162 84.22% (2,311,267)
7083.10 | Payroll taxes (12,318)  (12,075) 243 98.03%  (36,954)  (36,796) 158 99.57% (147,816)
7083.12 |Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (9,729) 0 9,729 0.00% (29,188) 0 29,188 0.00% (116,751)
7083.13 |Group Health & Welfare Insurance (20,000) (20,241) (241) 101.20% (60,000) (60,722) (722) 101.20% (240,000)
7083.14 |Group Life Insurance 0 0
7083.15 |Pension and Retirement (6,486) 0 6,486 0.00% (19,459) 0 19,459 0.00% (77,834)
7083.16 |Workers Compensation insurance (1,622) (5,169) (3,548) 318.78% (4,865) (7,543) (2,679) 155.07% (19,458)
7083.18 |Other payroll related benefits 0 0 0
Total taxes and benefits (50,155) (37,485) 12,670 74.74%  (150,465) (105,062) 45,403 69.83% (601,859)
Labor related costs (242,761) (203,084) 39,676 83.66%  (728,282) (591,717) 136,565 81.25% (2,913,126)
7083.05 |Marketing (1,000) 0 1,000 0.00% (3,000) (243) 2,757 (12,000)
7083.20.01 |Medical - Physicians (105,562) (61,434) 44,128 58.20% (316,685) (193,886) 122,799 61.22% (1,266,738)
7083.20.02 | Dental - Providers 0 (7,975) 0 (23,925)
7083.20.03 |Behavior Health - Providers 0 0
7083.22 |Consulting and Management fees (2,500) (1,938) 562 77.50% (7,500) (7,616) (116) 101.54% (30,000)
7083.23 | Legal - Clinic (417) 0 417 0.00% (1,250) (3,315) (2,065) (5,000)
7083.25 |Registry Nursing personnel 0
7083.26 |Other contracted services (18,583) (56,351) (37,767) 303.23% (55,750)  (123,483) (67,733) 221.49% (223,000)
7083.29 | Other Professional fees (1,000) (300) 700 30.00% (3,000) (4,165) (1,165)  138.83% (12,000)
7083.36 |Oxygen and Other Medical Gases (58) (131) (72) 223.73% (175) (228) (53) 130.05% (700)
7083.38 |Pharmaceuticals 0 0 0 0 0 0
7083.41.01 |Other Medical Care Materials and Supplies (56,792) (22,841) 33,951 40.22%  (170,375)  (125,007) 45,368 73.37% (681,500)
7083.41.02 | Dental Care Materials and Supplies - Clinic 0 (5,976) (5,976) 0 (45,335) (45,335)
7083.41.03 |Behavior Health Materials 0 (71) (71) 0 (433) (433)
7083.44 |Linens 0
7083.48 |Instruments and Minor Medical Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
7083.74 | Depreciation - Equipment (17,917)  (24,501) (6,585)  136.75%  (53,750)  (73,504)  (19,754) (215,000)
7083.45 |Cleaning supplies 0 0 0 0 0
7083.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (417) 0 417 0.00% (1,250) (1,020) 230 81.60% (5,000)
7083.72 | Depreciation - Bldgs & Improvements (62,083) (36,526) 25,557 58.83%  (186,250) (109,579) 76,671 58.83% (745,000)
7083.80 |Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (6,417) (8,878) (2,462)  138.36%  (19,250) (19,850) (600)  103.12% (77,000)
8870.00 |Interest on Debt Service (21,490) (21,708) (218) 101.01% (64,471) (65,124) (654) 101.01% (257,883)
7083.43 [Food (333) (213) 120 63.95% (1,000) (498) 502 49.85% (4,000)
7083.46 |Office and Administrative supplies (2,092) (4,620) (2,529) 220.90% (6,275) (10,619) (4,344) 169.23% (25,100)
7083.69 |Other purchased services (1,250) (796) 454 63.68% (3,750) (3,159) 591 84.25% (15,000)
7083.81 |Insurance - Malpractice (2,758) (2,826) (67) 102.44% (8,275) (8,477) (202) 102.44% (33,100)
7083.82 |Other Insurance - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (20,875) (20,875)
7083.83 | Licenses & Taxes (125) 0 125 0.00% (375) 0 375 0.00% (1,500)
7083.85 |Telephone and Communications (2,500) (2,474) 26 98.97% (7,500) (11,014) (3,514) 146.86% (30,000)
7083.86 |Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (2,500) (1,300) 1,200 52.00% (7,500) (1,500) 6,000 20.00% (30,000)
7083.87 |Outside Training (375) 0 375 0.00% (1,125) 0 1,125 0.00% (4,500)
7083.88 |Travel costs (279) (2,872) (2,593) 1028.87% (838) (7,004) (6,167) 836.33% (3,350)
7083.89 |Recruiting (3,333) 0 3,333 0.00% (10,000) 0 10,000 0.00% (40,000)
8895.00 |Let's All Smile (2,083) 0 2,083 0.00% (6,250) 0 6,250 0.00% (25,001)
Non labor expenses (311,864) (263,731) 48,133 84.57%  (935,593)  (859,860) 75,733 91.91% (3,742,372)
Total Expenses (554,625) (466,816) (87,809) 84.17% (1,663,874) (1,451,577) 212,297 87.24% (6,655,498)
Net Expenses over Revenues (64,451) (79,706)  (190,873) 163%  (193,353) 90,392 283,746 192% (773,413)

10




Mark Twain Health Care District

Rental Financial Projections Rental
9/30/23
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2023/2024
Budget Month $$S % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget
9260.01 |Rent Hospital Asset amortized 89,333 89,525 191 100.21% 268,000 268,698 698 100.26% 1072000
Rent Revenues 89,333 89,525 191 100.21% 268,000 268,698 698 100.26% 1,072,000
9520.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds 0 0 0
9520.80 |Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (77,500) (73,801) 3,699 95.23%  (232,500) (222,177) 10,323 95.56%  (930,000)
9520.85 |Telephone & Communications (572) (409) 162 71.61% (1,715) (1,130) 585 65.90% (6,860)
9520.72 |Depreciation (8,285) (8,432) (147) 101.77% (24,855) (25,419) (564) 102.27% (99,420)
9520.82 |Insurance
Total Costs (86,357) (82,642) 3,715 95.70%  (259,070)  (248,726) 10,344 96.01% (1,036,280)
Net 2,977 6,883 3,906 231.23% 8,930 19,972 11,042 223.65% 35,720
9260.02 |MOB Rents Revenue 19,044 14,762 (4,282) 77.51% 57,132 55,438 (1,694) 97.04% 228,527
9521.75 |MOB rent expenses (22,284) 0 22,284 0.00% (66,853) (42,489) 24,363 63.56% (267,410)
Net (3,240) 14,762 18,002 -455.57% (9,721) 12,949 22,669 -133.21% (38,883)
9260.03 | Child Advocacy Rent revenue 796 796 0 100.00% 2,387 2,387 0 100.00% 9,548
9522.75 |Child Advocacy Expenses 0 0 0 0.00% 0 (775) (775) 0.00%
Net 796 796 0 100.00% 2,387 1,612 (775) 67.53% 9,548
9260.04 Sunrise Pharmacy Revenue 1,890 1,872 (18) 99.05% 5,670 5,616 5,616 0.00% 22,680
7084.41 |Sunrise Pharmacy Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 111,063 106,954 (4,109) 96.30% 333,189 332,139 (1,050) 99.68% 1,332,755
Total Expenses (108,641) (82,642) 25,999 76.07% (325,923) (291,990) 33,932 89.59% (1,303,690)
Summary Net 2,422 24,312 21,890 1003.77% 7,266 40,149 32,883 552.54% 29,065

11




Mark Twain Health Care District

Projects, Grants and Support

9/30/2023
Month
2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 to-Date Actual Actual Actual
Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Month Y-T-D  vs Budget

Project grants and support (20,325) (667,000) (85,000)  (177,900) (19,475) 3,712 (21,724) 25.56%
8890.00|Community Grants (3,754) (50,000)
8890.00|Friends of the Calaveras County Fair
8890.00|Foundation (628,000)
8890.00|Veterans Support 0 0 0 0
8890.00|Mens Health 0 0 0 0
8890.00| Miscellaneous (TBD) (100,000)
8890.00|Steps to Kick Cancer - October 0 0 0 0
8890.00|Ken Mclnturf Laptops (2,571)
8890.00|Doris Barger Golf 0 0 0 (2,500)
8890.00|Stay Vertical (14,000)  (14,000)  (35,000)  (37,900)  (9,475) (566) (5,516)  14.55%
8890.00|AED for Life (40,000) (10,000) 4,278 (13,708) 34.27%
8890.00|Golden Health Grant Awards
8890.00| Calaveras Senior Center Meals
8890.00|High school ROP (CTE) program (25,000)

Project grants and support (20,325) (667,000)  (85,000) (177,900) (19,475) 3,712 (21,724)  25.56%

12




Mark Twain Health Care District

General Administration Financial Projections 9/30/23 ADMIN
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2023/2024
Budget Month $$S % Budget Actual $$S % Budget
9060.00|Income, Gains and losses from investments 29,167 41,573 12,406 142.54% 87,500 118,706 31,206 135.66% 350,000
9160.00 |Property Tax Revenues 108,333 108,333 (0) 100.00% 325,000 325,000 (0) 100.00% 1,300,000
9010.00|Gain on Sale of Asset
9400.00| Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 100,000
5801.00 |Rebates, Sponsorships, Refunds on Expenses 0 0 0
5990.00 | Other Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
9108.00|Other Non-Operating Revenue-GRANTS 17,821 67,607
9205.03 | Miscellaneous Income (1% Minority Interest) (28,148) 0 (17,414)

S y Revenues 137,500 139,579 2,079 101.51% 412,500 493,898 81,398 119.73% 1,750,000
8610.09|Other salaries and wages (27,217) (25,002) 2,215 91.86% (81,652) (83,457) (1,805) 102.21%  (326,606)
8610.10|Payroll taxes (2,082) (1,366) 716 65.60% (6,246) (4,744) 1,502 75.95% (24,985)
8610.12|Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (1,415) 0 1,415 0.00% (4,244) 0 4,244 0.00% (16,976)
8610.13|Group Health & Welfare Insurance (1,467) 0 1,467 0.00% (4,402) 0 4,402 0.00% (17,607)
8610.14 |Group Life Insurance - 0 0 0
8610.15 |Pension and Retirement (943) (206) 737 21.85% (2,829) (206) 2,623 7.28% (11,317)
8610.16 | Workers Compensation insurance (236) 0 236 0.00% (707) 0 707 0.00% (2,829)
8610.18 | Other payroll related benefits - 0 0 0

Benefits and taxes (6,143) (1,572) 4,571 25.59% (18,429) (4,950) 13,479 26.86% (73,714)

Labor Costs (33,360) (26,574) 6,786 79.66% (100,080) (88,407) 11,673 88.34% (400,320)
8610.22 | Consulting and Management Fees (4,167) (297) 3,869 7.14% (12,500) (884) 11,616 7.07% (50,000)
8610.23 |Legal (333) (117) 216 35.10% (1,000) (10,276) (9,276) 1027.60% (4,000)
8610.24 | Accounting /Audit Fees (3,000) (9,561) (6,561) 318.71% (9,000) (18,352) (9,352) 203.91% (36,000)
8610.05 | Marketing (1,000) 0 1,000 0.00% (3,000) 0 3,000 0.00% (12,000)
8610.43|Food (167) 0 167 0.00% (500) 0 500 0.00% (2,000)
8610.46 | Office and Administrative Supplies (375) (1,151) (776) 306.98% (1,125) (2,932) (1,807) 260.65% (4,500)
8610.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (42) 0 42 0.00% (125) 0 125 0.00% (500)
8610.69 |Other- IT Services (583) (1,044) (460) 178.94% (1,750) (5,643) (3,893) 322.44% (7,000)
8610.74 | Depreciation - Equipment - 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00%

8610.75 |Rental/lease equipment 0 0

8610.80 | Utilities 0 0 0

8610.82|Insurance (3,667) 0 3,667 0.00% (11,000) (54,063) (43,063) 491.48% (44,000)
8610.83 |Licenses and Taxes 0 0 0

8610.85 | Telephone and communications 0 0 0

8610.86|Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (1,667) (50) 1,617 3.00% (5,000) (7,450) (2,450) 149.00% (20,000)
8610.87 |Outside Trainings (833) 0 833 0.00% (2,500) (1,145) 1,355 45.80% (10,000)
8610.88 | Travel - 0 0 0

8610.89 |Recruiting (42) 0 42 (125) 0 125 (500)
8610.90 | Other Direct Expenses (1,250) (500) 750 40.00% (3,750) (1,500) 2,250 40.00% (15,000)
8610.95 | Other Misc. Expenses - 0 0 0 0

Non-Labor costs (17,125) (12,721) 4,404 74.28% (51,375)  (102,244) (50,869) 199.02%  (205,500)

Total Costs (50,485) (39,294) 11,191 77.83%  (151,455)  (190,651) (39,196) 125.88%  (605,820)

Net 87,015 100,285 13,270 115.25% 261,045 303,247 42,202 116.17% 1,144,180

13




Mark Twain Health Care District

Balance Sheet
As of September 31, 2023
Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts
1001.10 Umpqua Bank - Checking
1001.20 Umpqua Bank - Money Market
1001.30 Bank of Stockton
1001.40 Five Star Bank - MTHCD Checking - Closed
1001.45 Five Star Bank - MTHCD Checking NEW
1001.50 Five Star Bank - Money Market
1001.60 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Checking
1001.65 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Payroll
1001.90 US Bank - VSHWC
1001.98 Calaveras Wellness Foundation
1820 VSHWC - Petty Cash

Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable
1201.00 Accounts Receivable
1210.00 Grants Receivable
1215.00 Settlements

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1003.10 CalTRUST Operational Reserve Fund
1003.20 CLASS Operational Reserve Fund
1004.10 CLASS Lease & Contract Reserve Fund
1004.20 CLASS Loan Reserve Fund
1004.30 CLASS Capital Improvement Reserve Fund
1004.40 CLASS Technology Reserve Fund

1004.50 Community Programs Reserve Fund

1004.60 Lease Termination Reserve Fund
1150.05 Due from Calaveras County
1160.00 Lease Receivable

1202.00 Prior Year Grant Revenue

1205.50 Allowance for Uncollectable Clinic Receivables

1205.51 Cash To Be Reconciled
1300.00 Prepaid Expense (USDA)
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1200.00 District Owned Land
1200.10 District Land Improvements
1200.20 District - Building
1200.30 District - Building Improvements
1200.40 District - Equipment
1200.50 District - Building Service Equipment
1220.00 VSHWC - Land
1220.05 VSHWC - Land Improvements
1220.10 VSHWC - Buildngs
1220.20 VSHWC - Equipment
1221.00 Pharmacy Construction

232,528
6,446
7,019

0
669,748
277,267

88,502
36,196
49,348
100,901
400

1,468,355

6,337
23,714
488,746

518,797

31,026
1,004,501
1,730,622
2,113,049
2,556,734

260,672
100,450
493,209
1,300,000
166,262
6,211
216,359
88,681
65,124

10,132,901

12,120,053

286,144
150,308
2,123,678
2,276,956
715,764
168,095
903,112
1,691,262
5,875,622
936,577
48,536



1521.10 CIP Land

3,082

1521.20 CIP Buildings 30,388
1600.00 Accumulated Depreciation -8,567,604
Total Fixed Assets 6,641,920
Other Assets
1710.10 Minority Interest in MTMC - NEW 390,564
1810.60 Capitalized Lease Negotiations 305,919
1810.65 Capitalized Costs Amortization 14,899
Total Intangible Assets 320,818
2219.00 Capital Lease 5,823,464
2260.00 Lease Receivable - Long Term 841,774
Total Other Assets 7,376,620
TOTAL ASSETS 26,138,593
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000.00 Accounts Payable (MISC) 139,546
Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 139,546
2001.00 Other Accounts Payable (Credit Card) 27,891
Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 27,891
2010.00 USDA Loan Accrued Interest Payable 84,955
2021.00 Accrued Payroll - Clinic 95,023
2022.00 Accrued Leave Liability 42,068
2100.00 Deide Security Deposit 2,275
2110.00 Payroll Liabilities - New Account for 2019 8,388
2110.10 Valley Springs Security Deposit 1,000
2140.00 Lease Payable - Current 142,286
2200.00 Due to Calaveras Wellness Foundation 100,901
2270.00 Deferred Revenue 84,580
Total Other Current Liabilities 561,477
Total Current Liabilities 728,914
Long-Term Liabilities
2128.01 Deferred Capital Lease 281,818
2128.02 Deferred Utilities Reimbursement 515,962
2129.00 Other Third Party Reimbursement - Calaveras County 975,000
2130.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 269,375
2210.00 USDA Loan - VS Clinic 6,562,277
2240.00 Lease Payable - Long Term 596,895
Total Long-Term Liabilities 9,201,327
Total Liabilities 9,930,241
Equity
2900.00 Fund Balance 648,149
2910.00 PY - Historical Minority Interest MTMC 19,720,638
3900.00 Retained Earnings -4,572,500
Net Income 412,064
Total Equity 16,208,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 26,138,593

15



Investment & Reserves Report

30-Sep-23
Minimum 6/30/2023 2023/2024 2023/2024 9/30/2023
Reserve Funds Target Balance Allocated Interest Balance
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 2,200,000 30,658 1,000,000 4,869 1,035,527
Capital Improvement 3,000,000 2,522,220 0 34,514 2,556,734
Technology Reserve 250,000 1,039,589 -789,589 10,672 260,672
Lease, Contract, & Utilities Reserve 1,700,000 2,501,410 -801,410 30,622 1,730,622
Communiuty Programs Reserve 250,000 100,000 450 100,450
Lease Termination Reserve 3,250,000 490,999 2,210 493,209
Loan Reserve 2,000,000 2,084,524 0 28,525 2,113,049
Reserves & Contingencies 12,650,000 8,178,401 0 111,862 8,290,263
2023-2024
Reserves 9/30/2023 Interest Earned
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 31,026 368
Total Cal-Trust Reserve Funds 31,026 368
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 1,004,501 4,501
Lease & Contract Reserve 1,730,622 30,622
Loan Reserve 2,113,049 28,525
Capital Improvement 2,556,734 34,514
Technology Reserve Fund 260,672 10,672
Community Programs Reserve 100,450 450
Lease Termination reserve 493,209 2,210
Total CA-CLASS Reserve Funds 8,259,237 111,494
Five Star
General Operating - Closed 0 0
General Operating - NEW 681,609 59
Money Market Account 277,267 3,084
Valley Springs - Checking 88,502 17
Valley Springs - Payroll 37,096 19
Total Five Star 1,084,473 3,179
Umpqua Bank
Checking 232,528 0
Money Market Account 6,446 0.16
Investments 0 0
Total Savings & CD's 238,974 0.16
Bank of Stockton 7,019 21
Total in interest earning accounts 9,620,730 115,063
Beta Dividends 1 0
CSDA Training Scholarship 0
Anthem Rebate 3,643
Total Without Unrealized Loss 118,706

Mark Twain Health Care District’s (District) Investment Policy No. 22 describes the District’s commitment to managing risk by selecting
investment products based on safety, liquidity and yield. Per California Government Code Section 53600 et. seq., specifically section 53646 and
section 53607, this investment report details all investment-related activity in the current period. District investable funds are currently invested
in Umpqua Bank, Five Star Bank, and the CA CLASS investment pool, all of which meet those standards; the individual investment transactions of
the CA CLASS Pool are not reportable under the government code. That being said, the District’s Investment Policy remains a prudent investment
course, and is in compliance with the “Prudent Investor’s Policy” designed to protect public funds.

16



Mark Twain Health Care District
Bill Payment List

September 2023
Date Num Vendor Amount

1001.45 Five Star

Checking-MTHCD-

Operating 09/05/2023 5340 3-Day Crowns @ 38 Smiles Dental Laboratory -752.65
09/18/2023 5388 3-Day Crowns @ 38 Smiles Dental Laboratory -1,340.57
09/26/2023 5409 3-Day Crowns @ 38 Smiles Dental Laboratory -601.42
09/26/2023 5411 Alpine Natural Gas -127.60
09/19/2023 5379 Anthem Blue Cross -19,615.29
09/11/2023 5387 Aspen Street Architects -3,300.00
09/26/2023 5412 AT&T - 209-772-1005 -184.76
09/26/2023 5413 AT&T - 831-000-9337 371 -170.79
09/26/2023 5414 AT&T 209-772-2791 VSHWC -233.03
09/18/2023 5390 AT&T 248 134-3045 -4.28
09/18/2023 5391 AT&T 248 134-7000(754) -25.69
09/18/2023 5392 AT&T 248-134-7000 952 -8.56
09/18/2023 5393 AT&T 754-9362 -215.15
09/26/2023 5415 AT&T 831-000-9975 -1,628.00
09/18/2023 5394 AT&T OneNet -155.71
09/26/2023 5410 A-Tec Office Solutions -300.00
09/11/2023 5378 Benco Dental Supply Co. -9,429.16
09/18/2023 5395 Benco Dental Supply Co. -443.89
09/26/2023 5408 Benco Dental Supply Co. -33.23
09/26/2023 5416 Best Best & Krieger, LLP -537.00
09/18/2023 5396 BETA Healthcare Group -3,982.00
09/26/2023 ACH 9/25/23  BETA Healthcare Group -4,012.65
09/18/2023 5397 Blue Shield of California -742.50
09/11/2023 5385 Calaveras County Water District -21.93
09/11/2023 5384 Calaveras Power Agency -68,000.98
09/05/2023 5341 Calaveras Public Utility District -9,413.69
09/11/2023 5383 Calaveras Public Utility District -469.88
09/08/2023 5365 Calaveras Wellness Foundation -3,200.00
09/18/2023 5398 California Health & Wellness -57.20
09/11/2023 5366 California Special Districts Association - Financial -1,134.08
09/01/2023 ACH 9/1/23 Christian Bader -9,350.00
09/11/2023 5367 CHW, LLP -750.00
09/11/2023 5368 City of Angels -977.91
09/11/2023 5369 Community Hospital Consulting, Inc. -1,081.96
09/05/2023 5364 Day Denture Laboratory -2,367.72
09/18/2023 5399 Day Denture Laboratory -1,846.65
09/26/2023 5417 Day Denture Laboratory -669.22
09/05/2023 5343 Debbra Sellick -100.00
09/05/2023 5344 Diana Coleman -589.50
09/05/2023 5345 Donna Koplen -330.76

17



Total for 1001.45 Five
Star Checking-MTHCD:
Operating

09/01/2023
09/18/2023
09/01/2023
09/19/2023
09/01/2023
09/19/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/05/2023
09/18/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/26/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/19/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/18/2023
09/11/2023
09/18/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/19/2023
09/19/2023
09/01/2023
09/05/2023

ACH 9/1/23
5400
ACH 9/1/23
5380
ACH 9/1/23
5381
5346
5347
5370
5371
5348
5349
5339
ACH 9/1/23
5350
5401
5351
5352
5419
5353
5372
5382
5354
5355
5356
5402
5373
5403
5357
5374
5358
5359
5375
5360
5361
5376
5404
5405
5362
5377
5406
5407
ACH 9/1/23
5363

Dr. Deborah Salom

Ebbetts Pass Gas Services
Harvard M. Robbins, M.D.
Hydro X Services, Inc.

James Mosson

Jazzed About Printing LLC
Johanna Vermeltfoort
Kamps-High Country Propane
Kelli Clemans

Kirk Stout

Linda Reed

Lori Hack

Louise Carniglia

Martha Tapia, DO

Medi-Tek Inc

Modesto Welding Products
Novarad Corporation

Nuance Communications, Inc.
Nuance Communications, Inc.
Olympic Cleaning Service

Olympic Cleaning Service

PG&E 0529233604-6 Copper Clinic
PG&E 2070234150-2 Traffic Control
PG&E 7845103478-5 - Centralized Scheduling
PG&E 1022075267-8 - Traffic Control

PG&E 1115246270-8 SOMO
PG&E 3991832007-6 Cancer
PG&E 4263039970-9 Hospital
PG&E 7402140630-6 SAFMC

PG&E 8919598400-3 Cancer/Infusion
PG&E 9610376900-4-James Dalton (Angels Camp)

Rachall Crowe

Radiologica

Richard Randolph

RJ Pro Innovative I.T. Services
RJ Pro Innovative I.T. Services
RJ Pro Innovative I.T. Services
Robert G. Gish Consultants, LLC
San Andreas Sanitary District
San Andreas Sanitary District
Seats & Stations

Suburban Propane-Ortho
Thomas Drakes

Your Type Graphics

-11,576.00
-16.72
-11,666.67
-2,000.00
-14,760.00
-320.02
-100.00
-1,974.41
-75.00
-510.00
-100.00
-100.00
-490.00
-19,043.33
-430.00
-48.54
-1,134.71
-79.00
-158.00
-4,950.00
-650.00
-3,862.26
-78.73
-869.85
-46.51
-5,085.03
-338.17
-8,304.90
-659.69
-1,147.70
-5,643.10
-1,693.31
-1,897.00
-100.00
-801.28
-2,054.00
-5681.22
-450.00
-8,018.43
-902.02
-942.94
-181.82
-12,350.00
-334.21

287,028.77

18



0000Z°€ $ 0000z $
00002'€ UOJEPUNO SSBU|[9A SEJBABIED O} @NQ 00°002Z 00002 usodaq@ 4MO €2/6

00'002'¢ UOHJEpUNO SSBU|[@A SEJeAB|ED - YUeg JeIS ol 86'L00} 86'100'} ysodeq 4MO €2/6 JajsuelL AMO ¥2/6 Anu3 lewnor  €202/€1/60
000000t  $ 000000+  $
0000001 UOHJEPUNO SSBU|[9A SEJBABIED O} @NQ 00°002Z 00002 usodaq@ 4MO €2/6

00°000'0L UOHEPUNO SSBU|[@A\ SEJeAB|ED - YUBg JEIS ol 86'L00} 86'100'} ysodeq 4MO €2/6 ysodeq 4MO €2/6 Anu3 lewnor  €202/€1/60
Pry9E'9EL  § PYY9E'9EL  §
§8'588'89 1101Aed OMHSA - Yueg JEIS 8N4 G9'L00} S9'L00°} €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed
€1'5.2'0e 110:Aed OMHSA - Yueg JB)S oN4 G9°L00L S9'100°L €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed

€1'5.2'08 610 40} Jun0ody MeN - Saliliqer [l0ihed 000412 000442 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed

08'280°} AUl - $89) Juswabeue|y pue BuniNsuod zz'€80L 2C€80'L €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poliad Aed- 094 Buisseooud ||0.hed

obiLz JousIq - se8 Juswabeue|y pue Buninsuo) zz'0498 2z0L9'8 €2/2/6 - €2/02/8 Poliad Aed- 90 Buisseoold ||01hed
06'€5€"L l10:Aed OMHSA - Yueg JB)S @n4 G9°L00L S9'100°L £€2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed
TEEEL'Y 1101Aed OMHSA - YUeg JEIS 8N4 59'L00) S9'L00°} €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed
60'1¥8 610 10} Junoooy MeN - sl llohed 00°04 12 00'0L1'T £€2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed
vL6YL 610 40} Jun0odY MeN - Sl lloshed 00°04 42 0004142 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed
€5°ESH'S 610 104 Junoooy meN - sailiger llosked 00°014 12 00'0L1'T £€2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed
YO 9ELLL 610 10} Junoody MmeN - salliqer llohed 000412 0004142 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed
z6'CeLolL 6102 1043Un020y MeN - seiliqer ||oiked 00°0LLZ 000LL'T £2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Pouad Aed
ze218'T 610 40} Jun02dY MeN - Sl llohed 00°04 42 0004142 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

yL6YL olullD - sexey ||0Jed 01 '€80L 01'€80'2 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Poled Aed

z81v8'Yy O - sexey ||oihed 01 €801 01'€80°2 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

Y9615 “ulWpY - saxe} ||0ked 01°0198 01°019'8 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

69'022' ol - saxey jjoihed 01 €802 01'€80°2 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

1581 “ulwpY - saxe} ||0ked 01°0198 01°019'8 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

86'292° L1 sabe/ pue seleles UleaH Joneyed £0'60°€80L  £0'60°€80L £€2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

LO'LOL'SL sobe pue saueles [e)ued Z0'60'€80L  Z0'60'€80L €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

18'299'85 aullQ - sebem pue salieles JBUIO L0'60°E80L  LO'60°E80L £€2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed

STI6LTL |wpY - sabem pue saliefes JoO 600198 60°019'8 €2/2/6 - £2/02/8 Polied Aed €vl # uniked €/8/6 Anu3g jewnor  £202/80/60
09'291'¢z  $ 09291 $
09'294'€T Bunesedo-QOHLIN-BUNoBUD JBIS BAId ' LOOL SY'L00°L swked 99 £2/8

09'29}'€T a|qehed pJed 1paId 00°L00Z 00400 wawhed 09 €2/8 wawhed 09 €2/8 Anu3 jewnor  €202/L0/60
00'666065‘L $ 00°666°065‘L $
00°04+'108 puny enlesay JoBJUOD PUE 8SEST 0L 700} 0L'700'} uoleoo|ly enIesey £2/6
00685°68. pun aniesay ABojouyda L 0 ¥00k 0r'v00°L uoneoo|ly anIeseY £2/6

00'666'061 pun enlesay UOJeUIWIB] 8SEST 09'700} 09'700'} uoleoo|ly enIesey £2/6

0000000} pun ansesay sweibold Aunwwod 0g'y00k 05'700°} uoneoo|ly anIeseY £2/6

00°000'000'} SSV10 VO - pund ensesay [euojesado 0Z' €004 0Z'€00'} uoleoo|ly enIesey £2/6 00|l OMIBSRY £2/6 Anu3 jewnor  £202/10/60
v.'226'28C $ YLT26'.8T $

66'€L9'2S1 AU SA - UBOT YASN 00°0L2T 00012 wawhed vasn €2/6

SL'8vZ'0¢L sesuadx3 predeld 00°00€ 00°00€'} wswked vasn £2/6
¥1'226'28T M3N - UOPIOOIS JO Yueg 0F"L00} 0€'L00°} wawhed vasn €2/6 wawhed vasn €2/6 Anu3 jewnor  £202/10/60

ypai1d pile=Ta Junoddy # JUNo2dy _._O_un_._umwﬂ\OEOS_ aweN wnN 0Q>._. ajeq
uoljoesuea ]
€202 Jaquisydag
|jeuinopr

JoulsIg aled yjleaHq urem] yiep

o
—i



¥2'€66 $ v2'€66 $
Y266 wcc:m_«cmmz aseaT paz| «_Qmonwﬁwwwd\ m_n_mr_m«_.__ 090181
vZ'€66 uonezipowy sjso9 pazijeyde):siessy o|qibueu| 90481
€e'eee’80L  § eeeee’0lL  §
€€°6EE'80L wusIq - senuanay xe L Auedoid 000916
£€°6£€'801 Aunog sesene|ed - Juswesinquisy Aled PAYL JOWO 00'6212
8y'0s5'22L  § 8v0ssizL  $
26'685°69 1101k OMHSA - Yueg JEIS 8N4 G9'L00}
85Z11'8T 110:Aed OMHSA - Yueg JB)S oN4 G9°L00L
85°741'82 610 10} Junoody meN - salliqer llohed 000412
08'v0L AUl - $89) Juswabeue|y pue BuniNsuod zz'€80L
0292 JousIq - se8 Juswabeue|y pue Buninsuo) zz'0498
00'L€L l10:Aed OMHSA - Yueg JB)S @n4 G9°L00L
rLELS'Yy 1101Aed OMHSA - YUeg JEIS 8N4 59'L00)
92'660'L 6102 104 JUNOOY MON - S8 llohed 00°04 12
91094 610 40} Jun0odY MeN - Sl lloshed 00°04 42
0€'9Y0's 610 40} Jun0ody MaN - saliiqer [10iAed 0004 42
20°084'0L 610 10} Junoody meN - salliqer lloihed 000412
¥1°290°0L 6107 10} Jun0odY MaN - seliliger |10)ked 00'04 12
96'859'C 610 40} Jun0odY MeN - Sal llohed 00°04 42
91'091 olullD - sexey ||0Jed 01 '€80L
£6'6v5'Y 0 - sexey ||oihed 01 €801
y9'€e8y “ulwpY - saxe} ||0ked 01°0198
ZresL'l ol - saxey jjoihed 01 €802
90°LLY “ulwpY - saxe} ||0ked 01°0198
£6'968'0L sabe pue selieles UleaH Joneyeg £0°'60°€80.L
yLZLO'SL sobe pue saueles [eued Z0'60°€80L
€6'€09'VS auIlQ - sebem pue saLiefes JBUIO L0'60°€80L
69°012°TL |wpY - sabem pue saliefes JaO 600198
yTEr9‘e $ vTevo'e $
YZEV9'e 1oLISIQ - SJUBWISBAU! WOJ} SBSSO| B SUIED ‘@LI0dU| 00°0906
YT EVI'E Bunesedo-QOHLIN-BUNORYD JBIS BAId G LO0L
00°052°¢ $ 000SL'€ $
00'05.'€ Bunesedo-QOHLIN-BUNDBUD JB)S BAId SGb°LO0L
00°052'¢ SJUBJ9 - @nuaney Bunessdo-UoN JaYI0 00°8016
s9'L8LZy  § SoL8LTY  $
S9'18L'2y O - S80JAI8S PBJOR.UO JBUIO 92 €801
S9'18LTY L-M3N - Bupoayd OMHSA - Yueg JelS an4 09'1004
0000k $ 0000  $
0L°0L0'%L Bunesedo-QOHLIN-BUNDBUD JB)S BAId ' LO0L
0L°0L0'%L SJuBJ9 - anuaney Bunessdo-UoN JaYI0 00°8046
95°696'L $ 95696} $
95'696'} M3N - Bupoayg - yueg enbdwin 01°L004
95'696'L sanuaney SSOID OMHSA 67'€80Y

09°018'}
S9°018'L

00'094'6
00'62L'2

$9'100'}
S9'100°'L
000LL'Z
22'€80'L
zT0l9'8
S9'100°'L
S9'100'L
000LL'Z
000LL'Z
000LL'Z
000LL'Z
000LL'Z
000LL'Z
01'€80°'2
01'€80°2
0L'0L9'8
01'€80°2
0L'0L9'8
€0'60°€80L
20'60°€80L
10'60°€80L
60°019'8

00'090'6
Sv'L00'L

SY'L00°'L
00'80L'6

92'€80'L
09'100'L

SY'L00°'L
00'804'6

0L°100°'L
67°€80'7

s1s00 "deD €2/6
s)500 ‘deD £€2/6

BNUBASY Xe | QO._n_ €2/6
anuanay xe | doid £2/6

€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Pouad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed

€2/91/6 - £2/2/6 Poudd Aed - 904 Buisseoold [l0hed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Pouad Aed - 804 Buissaoold |0.hed

€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - £2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - £2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - £2/2/6 Poliad Aed
€2/91/6 - €2/2/6 Polad Aed
€2/91/6 - £2/2/6 Polad Aed

ojeqay Wayuy £2/91/6
9jeqay WAYUY €2/91/6

SOpIL - JUBID He £2/51/6
SOpIL - UBID HE €216

sabieyD yilesH eusuly €2/8
sabiey) yilesH eusyly £2/8

%0\ [Buy LL#iuel9 €2/v1/6
%01 1euy LL# Ui €2/v1/6

¥sodeq OMHSA £2/EL/6
¥sodeq OMHSA £2/EL/6

s)500 ‘deD £€2/6

anuanay xe | doid £2/6

pyL# uniked €2/22/6

9jeqay WYY €2/91/6

Juel9 HE €2/51/6

sabiey) eusyyy £z/8

L1#1Uel) €2/v1/6

usodad OMHSA €Z/€1/6

Anu3z jeusnop

Anu3 jeuinop

Ayu3 jewnop

Ayu3 jewnop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

£€202/0€/60

£€202/0€/60

£202/22/60

€202/61/60

£202/51/60

£202/v1/60

£€202/v1/60

£202/€1/60

2



618622k  $ 68622  $
6,'862°CL UOHJEPUNO SSBU|[9A SEJBABIED O} @NQ 00°002Z
62'862°CL uojEPUNO SSBUIIA SEISARIED - YU JBIS 8N4 86°L00)
sv'lie'82 $ evieee $
L0'8Y4'8T M3N - DINLIN Ut iseseju] Aouin 01°04 2L
98622 M3N -1senul 1S LW 15818} AJIOUIN #0°G0Z6
€Y' LLE'ST M3N - sdO r'SLIN 1s8183u] AOUIN £0°5026
€8'19€'6Z1°L $ €8'19E'6ZLL §
00'729'€LZ pa|iouoosy 89 0} Ysed 15'S0Zh
00'65€'9LZ pajiou0day eq o} Used 15’0z}
00'65€'912 s3|qeAIe0RY AU |qE}08||02UN 0} BOUBMOIIY 05'S0Z L
00Z40'ELL $3|qeAB09Y DIUIID ©|qEIOB]I00U 0} BOUBMOIIY 0S'SOZL
£8'6.7'02Y OMHSA - 3ueg 's'n 06'L00L
€8'6.1'02Y $3|qeAB09Y DIUIID ©|qEIOB]I00U 0} BOUBMOIIY 0S'SOZL
00'288'G0L sjuswisnipy [BNJOBAUOD 09'€80Y
00°€25°26Y sanuaney SsoI9 OMHSA 67'€80Y
69'€9Z'68¢  $ G9'€9z’68E  §
G9'€9Z'68E Bunelado-aOHLW-BunoayD JeIS 8Ald G LO0L
G9'€92'68€ OMHSA - YUueg 'S'n 06100}
€1g0Llz $ evsoLiz $
€1'80L'LT sasuadx3 pedaid 00001
€1'80L'12 Ul - ©IINIBS JGOQ UO 1S8IBIU| 00°0.88
£g'Ler's $ €81er's $
€8'1EV'S aseo [eydeD 00'6422
£8'LEY'S uoperoaideq z2'0256
00°000'00L  $ 00°00000L $
LY'€6Y'v9 2Wodu| 8seaT PaLIRJeQ L0'09Z6
Ly'e6Y' 9 JuswasINquiey SelINN PeLeJeq 20'8Z4Z
LVSLYOL eseo [eydeD 006422
ZY'1e0'se awoou| eseaT peLiejeq 10'0926
65'905'€E oesee [eydeD pausjeq L0°8ZLT
SZTEWO'SL  § STEWOSL  §
89'G6L M3N - Bupoayg - yueg enbdwin 01°L004
89'56. anuanay Juay AOBIOAPY PIIUD €0°09Z6
16212 M3N - Bupoayg - yueg enbdwn 01°L004
1S LITYL anuanay sjuey G0N 20'0926
29'22009  $ 29220k $
2922019 uoyiepaidaq peje|Nwnody 00°0094
8EVED' VL QD - Juswdinb3 - uoneroaideq v2€80L
90°29v'0L AU - Juswdinb3 - uoneroaideq v2°€80.L
81°925°'9¢ 0 - sjuewanodw g sBpig - uoperoaideq z2'€80L

000022
86°100°'L

oLoLL'L
¥0'502'6
£0'502'6

15'602'}
15'502'}
05'502'L
05'502'L
06'100°'L
05'502'L
09'€80'Y
61'€80'Y

SY'100°'L
06°100°L

00°00€'L
00'0.8'8

006122
2.,°025'6

10'092'6
20'8zL'e
006122
10'092'6
108212

0L°100°'L
£0°092'6
0L°100°'L
200926

00009’k
¥2'€80'L
¥.'€80'L
TL€80°L

quusy J4MD €2/6
quuisy 4MD €2/6

Jsassu| ALOUIN €2/6
1ss0)u| AJUoUIN £2/6
Jsassu| ALOUIN €2/6

oNUAAY YV €2/6
onuaAey ¥v €2/6
oNUAAY YV €2/6
onuaAey ¥v €2/6
oNUAAY YV €2/6
onuaAey ¥v €2/6
oNUAARY YV €2/6
onuaAey ¥v €2/6

uooay Mueg SN €2/6
uooay yueg sn €2/6

salelu| vasn €2/6
saIslu| Yasn €2/6

audaq ded £2/6
audaq deo £2/6

asea [endeD €2/6
esee [epded €2/6
asea [ended €2/6
esee [epded €2/6
asea [ended €2/6

Jusy 40N €2/6
Jusy 90N €2/6
Jusy 40N €2/6
Jusy 90N €2/6

10eideq SA €2/6
1001deq SA €2/6
091daQ SA €2/6
091da0 SA €2/6

quuisy 4MD €2/6

W Aoun €2/6

onuaAey ¥v €2/6

uooay yueg sn €2/6

saslu| Yasn €2/6

paidaq de) £2/6

asea eyded £2/6

Jusy 90N €2/6

091da0 SA €2/6

Anu3z jeusnop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

£€202/0€/60

£202/0€/60

£€202/0€/60

£€202/0€/60

£€202/0€/60

€202/0€/60

£202/0€/60

£202/0€/60

£202/0€/60

21



€1'8LL'G8L'y $ €1'8LLS8LY $

19°010°L€

$

19°010°L€

$

190L0°L€

598

$

elolze
€1°05Y
01'89L°L
SO LSVLL
£8'89Y'6
€1'G6LL
0€'10S'Y

598

¥5'98

Lr'2sv'sT

$

7598

Lr'2sv'se

11°168'L2

¥2'19S

S¥'eL
6665

2’199
0008
00'8ve
00002
082S
006€
96041
11269
S9'vS
PAR T
¥.'06%
69'8.¢
19's62
006
0088
00°SS1
Sl'9L
00°0S
18'50}
19co8
IR 44
12699
61'962'C
00984
L1L2
0€'LL
S1'60}
0,86
GZ'€85'6L

O ‘aWoou| 000906
pun4 aaIesay uojeulwIs | 8sesa 09'#00 1

JOUISI( - SJUSLISBAUI WOJ) SISSO| B S|

pun4 anlesay mEN._mO._n_ b__._.._r:r:co 05001
pung ansasay ABojouysa | o' v001

pun4 anlesay quEm\,O‘_QE_ _N:Qmo 0€°¥001
pung aniesey ueoq 0Z'v001

pun aAnlasay joenuo) pue asea 0L #00L

SSV10 VO - pund an1esay [euoesadO 02'€004

O ‘aWodU| 00'0906
IsnuL [eD - pund anesay [euonesadO 01°€004

JOLSI( - SJUSLISBAUI LOJ) SISSO| B S!

a|qeAed pJed 1paId 00°L00Z

181 - SPIEMY JUEID U}|EBH USP|OD ‘[BIIUSA ABIS - UOJEPUNOL 00'0688
1LISIQ -s801MeS 1| - JBLIO 690198

“ulpy - s,Bululel | 8pISING £8°0498

‘ulwpy - s,6

11 9PISIND 280198
Jo1IsIQ - S99 @ SUO| ngmnzw ,ww_‘_ﬁ_ 980198
1UISIQ -S90ISS 1] - J8UIO 690198

1UISIQ -S90AISS LI - 18I0 690198

1UISIQ -S90ISS 1] - J8UIO 690198

Joulsiq - saliddng @ARessiuILIPY PUe 8940 970198
1ousIq - saliddng sAReAsIUILIPY PUE 8940 970198

Jou)sIq - salddng aane.):

21Ul|D - suojesIUNWWOY pue suoydaje | G8'€80/L

o1UID - J8Y10 ‘IBJBAA ‘SED) ‘|Bol}0d|] - S8l

QU - 1BYI0 “IBJBAA ‘SED ‘[BOLIOB|T - SO
a1l - Se0IAI8S paseyoind JaYl0 69°€80.
a1l - SeoIAles paseyoind JeUl0 69°€80.

0 - seowues paseyoind JaYI0 69°€80L

1D - sal|ddns aAjeLsIUIWPY PUE 820 9t €80L

ol

|D - salddns aaneu)

1D - saliddns aaieu)

|D - salddns aaneu)
oD - salddns aAeSIUILIPY PUE 80130 97'€80L
oD - salddns aAneNSIUILIPY PUE 8010 9 €80
oD - salddns aAeSIUILIPY PUE 80130 9Y'€80L

QD - pood €7°€80L
O - oo €7'€80L
O - sel|ddng g s|eusley 81eD yileaH Jomeyag €0'L €80L
0 - selddng pue sjeusjep 819 [eueq 20 Ly'€80.L
ojulQ - saliddng pue sjeusiely a1eQ [ESIPSN J9UI0 LO'L'E80L
aug - seliddng pue sjeusiel a1e9 [BSIPSI J8UI0 LO'LE'E80L

00'090'6
0900k
05700}
0r'#00°'L
0€'700'}
0Z'%00'L
0L'¥00'L
02'€00'L

00'090'6
01'€00'L

001002
00'068'8
69°0L9'8
18°019'8
18°0L9'8
98°019'8
690198
69°019'8
690198
9r'019'8
97'01L9'8
9r'019'8
97'01L9'8
9r'019'8
58'€80°L
08'€80°2
08'€80'L
69'€80°L
69'€80'L
69'€80°L
97'€80'L
9v'€80°'L
97'€80'L
9v'€80°'L
97'€80'L
9v'€80°'L
97'€80'L
£7'€80°L
€7'€80'L
€0'1¥'€80L
20'Ly'€80L
10'L¥'€80L
L0'L¥'€80L

uodsy SSV10 VO €2/6
U028y SSV10 VO €2/6
uodsy SSV10 VO €2/6
U028y SSV10 VO €2/6
uodsy SSV10 VO €2/6
U028y SSV10 VO €2/6
uod8y SSV10 VO €2/6
U028y SSV10 VO €2/6

uoday IsniL-|eD €2/6
uoday IsniL-|eD €2/6

pieD ypai) enbdwn

eAue)

wooApnis

S - QHOV 810y Joj punjey
H/47 - QHOV 810y 1oy isodeq
£2/8 ul 99 enbdwin jo juswAkediapun
Asegyoq

S}0ogoIND

JoUIBY| JOUISI - SIIGOIN- L

Jed Jsjuud - J9)j0y uoisioald
suoyd euaIS - 131V
Bununodoe Joy Jajund - Jayjoig
sal|ddng -uozewy

sa|dels

sauoyd 1z snoinaid - 191V
a)seM-1eD

|esodsiq o1dpaiy

Buiusaiosold

102)U0D) 183 HEID

abelo)s sesanelen

Aydou ] - ssaid Aemajes)
paeoe)su|

sal|ddng Aued Alesiaauuy -uozewy

salddng Aued Asesiaauuy -t

duwiryy
sal|ddng Aped Aiesiaaluuy - sowoldy|ly
so|deis

sal|ddngpauigqe)ysaq B - uozewy
weau) 99| eBungymo)

leA-tep

oa%e|

Xujuag

salddns ped DOAOL0Y - SAD

|edIpajy UOSSOMOIN

aviol

U028y SSV10 VO €2/6 Ayu3 jeuinor  €202/0€/60

uoday IsniL-eD €2/6 Aju3 jeuinor  €202/0€/60

uod8y 09 €2/6 Ayuz jeuinor  €202/0€/60

22



1J141SIa - S133r0Y¥d NOILYANNO4 - 00°0688

1O141S1a - ONINIVYL 3AISLNO - L8°0198

1O141S1a - SNOILJIYISANS 8 SINA - 98°0198
12141514 - SIDIAY3AS 11 - HIH1O0 - 69°0T98

10141S1a - SANddNS FALLVHISININGY ® 301440 - 97°0198

JINITI - SNOILVIINNINIWOI 8 INOHdI131 - S8°€80L

JINITI - SALLITILN - 08°€80L

JINITI - SIJIAYIS A3ISVHIUN YIHLO - 69°€80L

JINITI - S3ITddNS JAILVHLSININQY B 3J1440 - 9¥°€80L

JINITD - 004 - €v°€80L

S317ddNS B STVIYILVIA 3HVI H11VIH HOIAVHIE- €0°TH €80L

S311ddNS 8 STVIYILVIAI 34VI TVLN3QA - C0'TH'E80L
$31TddNS 3 STVIYIALVIA UV TVIIA3IN HIHLO - TO'TY°€80L

LT'T68LT S LT'T68'LT $
Sv'eL S |BA-JBIN 00°0688
spJedisod/diysiaquiaw Ajyiuo wod'eAue) 00°0688 Sv'eL S
66'6S S sasse[) ununoddy wodApnig £8°0198 66'6S S
gululedy QHDV 404 [210H 404 sysodaq ¢ 1059y dUI|JaA] /8°0T98 vZ'T9S ¢
QHOV WOoO0Y sy21||9S "3 40 puniay 10say dull4ang £8°0T98 (vT'T9S) S
Hews "iq - SunasA |enuuy AQHOV £8°0T98
00'0S $ £2/0¢/8 Uo awAedispun pJed 1paJ) yueg enbdwin  98°0T98 00'0S S
08°009 S auljweans 69°0T98
|lemauay Ajueap Asealoq 69°0T98 00°8Y€ S
3uljl} 660T/9NS ATHLNOW SI00ENDIND 69°0T98 00°00¢ $
lsuisu| 113sIa 9[IqON-L 69°0T98 08'¢S S
6T'IST'T S 9°0T98
8uuUNo2JY Joj 1ed Jaluld 13]|0Y uolsidaid 9v°0198 00°'GE IS
A3)21Q S 10§ dUOYd 181V 9t°0T98 96°0TT S
8uluUNo2JY J0J J31ulld Jaylo.g 9t°0T98 11°269 S
sal|ddns 221140 uozewy 90198 S9'vS S
salddng 22140 so|dels 97°0198 LY'EST S
.06V S 20qANIeD |e21paN Xulyds S8°€80L
() seuoyd |33 ||e2UQ Lzl Sholrsid 181V 98°€80L vL06Y S
0€'7€9 S [BAOWRY Ysed ]| S¥seM-1eD 08°€80L 69'8L€ S
|eAOwRY 91SeMN |esodsig 04dpanN 08°€80L 19°59¢ S
00°zes S s|enuapal)/syI8yd punoudyoeg Bulusaudsoud 69°€80L 00'6L S
S92IAJ3S ISN3Ny |0J3U0)) 1534 M4e|D 69°€30L 00°'88 ¢
S9120AU| 3ny/AIN[ XILVLSA3InN 69°€80L
1d13034 ON I9VYHOLS INIIN SYYIAVIVO  69°€80/ 00°SST $
ETvEY'Y S 9t°€80L
Aled Adesianiuuy Joj Aydoa ssald Aemaleo 9b°€30L ST'9/ 3
sa8peg pJedeisuj 91"€80L 00'0S S
s91|ddn§ AJed AJBSIBAIUUY uozewy 9t v30L 18°S0T ¢
s91|ddns Alled AJeSJaAlUUY woduudwiy 9b°£80L 19'208 ¢
Aved Asesianiuuy 4oy sief sowo.d||vy 9t°€80L 9T'8¥¥ S
s91jddng 2210 sajdels 91°€80L 12°559 S
sal|ddns/1auiqed/5sa@ 140 48N uozewy 9t°€80L 61°967°C S
/T'€TC ¢ suoneay Ajlunwwo) |[MS uoisn4 €b°€80L
1e94) uonepaiddy jeis YonJ] weau) 33| e3UNgeMO)  e4°E€80L 00'98T $
uoneoa.ddy jjels Joj syeal| [BA JBIN E€V'€80L LT°LT S
0€'TL S uozewy €0°TY"€80L
swJio4 Hg u_bm_r_u\»mn_ DaYew| €0'TH" €80L 0€'1L m
ST'60T S Swia3sAs [e3uaq x1uaQg u1ayas AtuaH ¢0°'TV°€80L ST'60T S
S6'189°6T S TO' T €80L
sa||ddns 3e) 50qoqoy SAD 10 TY'€80L 0£°86 S
uoldadsu| [enuuy 2414 02s1) 10°TH"€80L
s9ljddns [ealpalnl [BIIPSIN UOSSININ 10°TH €80 GTEBS'6T S

gz-das

23



Management Comments and Subsequent Events:

On June 23, 2023 the District received a letter of award for the California BHCIP
(round 5). This is a California Behavioral Health grant for $3,322,198. There is an
owner match of $283,056, of which $100,000 has been received from a private
donor through the Calaveras Wellness Foundation. California will secure a service
lien on the property requiring 30 years of behavioral health in the new addition.
USDA has a lien on the property to secure the 30-year construction loan. USDA,
national, has opined that they will not have an interest in the California lien unless
new debt is created. There is no new debt projected for this construction.

The District is obtaining quotes from various vendors to provide a full facility
assessment of the Mark Twain Medical Center, which the District owns. It is
anticipated that the District board of directors will approve funding for the
assessment and then work with Dignity Health/CommonSpirit to remedy facility
deficiencies. The tenant, Dignity Health/CommonSpirit is responsible for any and
all upgrades and maintenance.

The District has been notified, informally, that Dignity Health/CommonSpirit
intend to fund permitting, engineering, testing, and implementation of
construction designed to fulfill the requirements of the California seismic retrofit
mandate. The District is cooperating and has asked for all related documents for
approval purposes. The project is currently valued at about $15m.

The District was also notified, informally, that Dignity Health/CommonSpirit
intend to fund a new IT MDF room on the hospital campus. This project is valued
at $2.5m.

The District staff have conducted an informal facility assessment of the Valley
Springs Health & Wellness Center. A list of issues was developed and will be
addressed by facility management. The cost this fiscal year will be immaterial.

The District has received $54,000 in new grant funding since July 1, 2023.

24



	Agenda Finance Comte Mtg Oct. 18, 2023 docx
	Minutes Finance Comte Mtg Sept. 20 2023
	Financials - Narrative Sept - 23
	Recap  September  2023
	VSHWC  September  2023
	Rental  September  2023
	Projects September  2023
	Admin September  2023
	BS 1 September  2023
	BS 2 September  2023
	I&R September  2023
	Bill Pay 1
	Bill Pay 2
	Sept UMPQUA CC STMT
	Management Comments and Subsequent Events



